
 

 
DRAFT 

 
SUNNYVALE BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMISSION 

Meeting Minutes – May 16, 2013 
 
The Sunnyvale Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission met at 6:30 p.m. on May 16, 2013 
with Commission Chair James Manitakos presiding. The meeting was held in the West Conference 
Room, City Hall, 456 West Olive Avenue, Sunnyvale.  
 
ROLL CALL/CONSIDERATION OF ABSENCES 
 
Members Present: James Manitakos 

Kevin Jackson 
Richard Kolber 
David Jones 
Angela Rausch 
 

Members Absent:  Cathy Switzer (excused) 
   Kyle Welch (excused) 
 
Council Liaison  
Present:  Tara Martin-Milius.  
 
Staff Present: Jack Witthaus, Transportation and Traffic Manager, Department of Public 

Works 
  
Visitors: David Simons, Valley Transportation Authority Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Advisory Committee 
    

 
PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee representative 
David Simons announced updates on information items including El Camino pedestrian 
improvements and Michelle DeRobert’s retirement.  
 
Chair Manitakos inquires about the timing of BRT pedestrian improvements.  
 
Commissioner Jackson commented on VTA funding and Michelle DeRobert’s retirement. He 
announced that the Lawrence Station public meeting will be held on May 23rd, and that Fair Oaks 
bridge scoping comments are due May 22nd. Commissioner Jackson also gave a summary of the 
Fit and Fun Fair helmet giveaway, and Safe Routes bike rodeos at Lakewood and Nimitz schools . 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
1.A) Approval of the Draft Minutes of April 18, 2013 Meeting 
1.B) Updated 2013 BPAC Calendar 
Commissioner Jackson pulled both items.  



Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission Minutes 
May 16, 2013 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 
Item 1.B, Calendar – Commissioner Jackson suggested moving up the utility bill stuffer 
item to the June meeting.  
 
Item 1.A, Minutes - Commissioner Jackson stated that Item I , Study Issues Brainstorming 
should  clarify that terms like “traffic” and “parking” apply to all modes unless specific to 
one mode.  
 
Under the Oral Comments section, Commissioner Jackson stated that his statement was 
that requests for agenda items should expect to be honored, and if they will not be then the 
requestor should be notified. He clarified that he was talking about two projects, not points 
of view. 
 
Chair Manitakos stated that he does not support changes to the Chair’s words, and 
requested that the minutes reflect that the Chair expressed concern.  
 
Angela Rausch noted that her absence should be excused as she notified staff in advance. 
 
The consent calendar was approved as amended, 5-0. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS/GENERAL BUSINESS 
 
1.   ACTION:  Review of the Proposed Two Year Budget 
 
Chair Manitakos noted that the bike map update cycle occurs in FY 15/16. Chair 
Manitakos inquired about the Fair Oaks bridge complete streets features.  
 
Commissioner Jackson stated that the Child Safety Seat Program is very effective and 
inexpensive, but is being terminated. He suggested continuing the program and including 
children’s bike helmets. Commissioner Jackson inquired about project timing and 
Mathilda/237 project bicycle and pedestrian considerations.  
 
Commissioner Rausch inquired about what the BPAC budget is used for. 
 
Commissioner Jones asked what kind of input is sought from the BPAC. Council liaison 
Martin-Milius stated that she looks for endorsement of the funding plan and that a plan for 
safety, gap closure is moving forward.  
 
Commissioner Kolber inquired about grants for unfunded projects.  
 
Commissioner Jackson discussed the ease of funding for cars versus bikes.  
 
Mr. Simons inquired about setting aside budget to plan large projects.  
 
Motion by Manitakos, second Jackson to send comments forward to Council.  Motion 
approved 5-0.  



Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission Minutes 
May 16, 2013 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Commission members expressed appreciation for movement on projects and information 
on operating programs.  
 
 
2.  DISCUSSION:  Policies and Procedures Regarding Commissioner Information 
Requests to City Staff 
 
Chair Manitakos indicated that information on information requests is provided on page 18 
of the Council Policy Manual policy on boards and Commissions. He stated that the Ethics 
policy notes that Commissioners may directly request information that is readily available 
to the public and non-routine information that does not require research or opinion to staff. 
Non-routine information that requires research or an opinion should be requested from the 
City Manager. Responses are then prepared for all commission members.  
 
Commissioner Jackson inquired about agenda requests being part of the topic.  
 
Chair Manitakos stated that agenda requests should be made to staff and copied to the 
Chair.  As Chair he believes the agenda should try to be open to all as much as possible if 
relevant.  
 
Commissioner Jackson stated that getting items on the agendas is important. He stated 
that he thinks that BPAC differs from other commissions because staff does not have 
bicycle experience, and disagrees with the process of staff trying to add things at BPAC 
request.  He believes he cannot know for sure that items are on the agenda or not, and 
that the calendar can shift. Commissioner Jackson stated that he has a problem with some 
Commissioners’ information being included and others not, it appears to be done 
inconsistently. He believes Commissioners need to know the agenda in advance in order 
to be timely in discussing issues.  
 
Chair Manitakos stated that he agrees that items should be placed on the agenda, and 
asked Commissioners to copy requests to the chair.  
 
Commissioner Kolber inquired about responsibility for setting agenda. 
 
Mr. Simons related a story about previous control of BPAC agenda. 
 
NON-AGENDA ITEMS AND COMMENTS 
 
None.  
 
 
INFORMATION ONLY ITEMS  
 
1.   Bike to Work Day Report Out 
 
Bike to Work Day results were reported out from Chair Manitakos, Commissioner Jackson 
and Commissioner Jones.  
 



Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission Minutes 
May 16, 2013 

Page 4 of 4 
 

2.   Presentation to San Luis Obispo Council of Governments Regarding Chip Seal Surfacing and 
Bicycles 
 
Chair Manitakos summarized the Caltrans report.  
 
3.   BPAC E-mail messages and/or letters since circulation of the agenda packet of the April 18, 
2013 meeting. 
 
Commissioner Jackson inquired about the technical issue with emails.  
 
Commissioner Jones stated that Mountain View is pursuing a car share program. He 
stated that compared to New Orleans, Sunnyvale streets are much better 
 
4.  BPAC Active Items List. 
 
Accepted as submitted.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
_____________________________ 
Jack Witthaus 
Transportation and Traffic Manager 
 


